

Michael White

From: Cheryl Greiner
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 8:39 AM
To: Michael White
Subject: RE: Random question

According to my director it is under Sarasota County Historical Resources. I would have him reach out to Joshua Goodman, Division Manager at jgoodman@scgov.net.

Cheryl



Cheryl Greiner, CPRP
Senior Business Manager

4970 City Hall Blvd., North Port, FL 34286

Office: 941-429-7013 Cell: 941-374-0453



From: Michael White <mwhite@northportfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 3:05 PM
To: Cheryl Greiner <cgreiner@northportfl.gov>
Subject: Random question

Hey Afternoon my friend!

Quick question: I was speaking with the Board last month, and it appears that they're curious as to who manages the 3 graces fountain at the entrance of Warm Mineral Springs? I'm not sure if that's a your department-type question, or another department, or even another county like Sarasota County issue. Could you please shed some light on this for me, if you know anything? Or maybe point me in the direction of who to talk to?

Respectfully,



Michael White

Contract Administrator I
Finance Department – Purchasing Division

4970 City Hall Blvd Ste 337, North Port, FL 34286

O: 941-429-7174



